anchor line must be let out after the anchor touches the bottom. Rule 45
requires boats to recover their anchors before continuing in the race unless
unable to do so. To recover an anchor, it is first necessary to pull in the
additional line, and that action will move the boat to a point above the
anchor. As this action is permitted by rule 45, it does not break rule 42.1.

However, if the additional line is pulled in so forcefully or rapidly that
after the anchor is lifted off the bottom the boat clearly has been propelled
to a different position from where the anchor was lowered, she has
continued in the race before recovering her anchor, and her action breaks
both rule 42.1 and rule 45.
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CASE 6

Rule 16.1, Changing Course
Rule 16.2, Changing Course

A starboard-tack boat that tacks after a port-tack boat has
borne away to go astern of her does not necessarily break a
rule.
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Facts

Between positions 1 and 2 P bore away to pass astern of S. A moment later
S chose to tack. After sailing free for about a hull length, P resumed her
close-hauled course, having lost about a hull length to windward, and



passed S a hull length to windward of her. After S tacked, P’s luff to close-
hauled was not caused by a need to keep clear of S. P protested S under
rule 16.1. P claimed that, when S tacked after P had borne away to pass
astern of S, S failed to give P room to keep clear. The protest committee
disqualified S under rule 16.1. S appealed.

Decision

S’s appeal is upheld. She is to be reinstated. S was subject to rule 16 only
while luffing from a close-hauled starboard-tack course to head to wind.
During that time P had room to keep clear, and so S did not break rule
16.1. S did not break rule 16.2 because P was able to continue to sail her
course ‘for about a hull length’ which demonstrated that S’s luff did not
require P to change course immediately to continue keeping clear. After S
turned past head to wind, P became the right-of-way boat under rule 13,
and rules 16.1 and 16.2 no longer applied. S kept clear of P as required by
rule 13. No rule was broken by S.
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CASE 7

Rule 11, On the Same Tack, Overlapped
Rule 14, Avoiding Contact

Rule 15, Acquiring Right of Way

Rule 16.1, Changing Course

Rule 17, On the Same Tack; Proper Course

When, after having been clear astern, a boat becomes
overlapped to leeward within two of her hull lengths of the
other boat, the windward boat must keep clear, but the
leeward boat must initially give the windward boat room to
keep clear and must not sail above her proper course. The
proper course of the windward boat is not relevant.

Facts

Boats L and W were dinghies, 15 feet (5 m) in length. About 200 yards
(200 m) from the mark, L became overlapped to leeward of W from clear
astern. L was less than two of her hull lengths from W. The two boats then
sailed alongside each other, about one-and-a-half hull lengths apart, until
they were 80 yards (80 m) from the mark. At this point, L luffed slightly to
sail directly to the mark, a luff that did not affect W. W maintained a



